| know ihatr |were working on something regarding this issue. - S
s i : s N RIS ‘b6
I::] is there something that else that shoudbe aware of? . . . :b_‘j c
' _Steve k ’

——-—Onglnal Message——- ,

From{ __|(cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32 PM

. To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI)

Sub]ect quxck questlon o

* NON-RECORD -

| am attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week, One of the anticipated topics is .
interrogation palicies for different agencies. | want to make sure | have the latest FBI palicy. | know Cbe
did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-A1 258990) regardmg FBI pohcy of treatment of detamees during bIC

- OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest EC? Thanks ~ e o sob2

© . SSA CTD/ORS/MLDU_LX-I, Réom '3_sfzoo|:z|

ek I.*'J"' Lkl oo | L T i SR e b e R TR 1

There lsn't a newer. one, we're workxng on creatlng a newer one

: --——-Ongmal Message—-——
. From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0OGC) (FBI)

- - Sent: Tuesd 2004 3:50 PM - SR . : ST pe s
e wtm}im Fmn - . o JECTE
| Ca (0GC) (Fen); MCNALLY RICHARD (OGC) (FBI)r JOGC)(FBI)
- Subject: RE: quick question -

NON-RECORD ~ -
- .1 know that Rick McNaﬂy-and::l were‘work‘ing .on'so'mething regarding this‘issue. " ' b 6 ; - :
RickI:is there. something that else that |should be aware of? -~ . . e

NI S

© - -Steve Coe S =

--—-Qriginal Message---—

From: (CTD) (FBI)
' Sent: Tuesday, November 02,.2004 3:32 PM

Tot SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: quick question

>< .. FBI024009CBT
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§ %_ ON-RECORD

-lam attendmg a detamee policy meetlng at CENT COM next week. One of the antxcxpated toplcs is
interrogation policies for different agencies. | wiant to'make sure | have the latest FBI policy. I knovD ‘
did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-A1258990) regarding FBI pollcy of treatment of detamees dunng " b6

OCONUS mterrogatxons is this the latest EC? Thanks - .. . . :kg é c

' SSA CTD_/O_RS/MLDU LX-1, Room 35-204

Aecfeoleok stk sk s stk oot s sesiesieoke skestesksieske ook skesteotesteske

Thereisn'ta newer on}e, we're working on creating a newer.one. - i S . S

+ '——0Qriginal Message-—— ' ; - - N A
. From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (QGC) (FBI) - o o o b6 -

© " Sent: Tuesdav: Noverher Q) 2004 3:50 PM Y - o oot o iomie L LBe4osipTC T
. To (CTD) (FBI), - — _—
Ce: _coGe) (ren); (0GC) (FBD _loce)(ran |

" Subject: RE: quick question

,NON-RECORD o - L , o

I'know thatr Iware waorking on something-regarding this issue. ' o . Lt
l:::lisl there s:omething that else that[:jshould bé'aware of? - . ._b'6 S s

Steve

";'",Or'Qinelll Meqq;'xﬁé-—- : B . o ' ) .t
From: _lco) a1y :
- Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32PM . .

~~  To:SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI) =~ = <
" Subject: quick question .

NON-RECORD

g T o FBI024010CBT

..0TG-REQ 02/18/05-PART. 10 AQDUSRIDNG253 p:2 FBI0000279




. lLam attendmg a detamee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the ant:c:pated toplcs is
lnterrogatlon policies for different agencies. | want to make sure | have the latest FBI policy. | know[:] )
id an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-A1258990) regarding FBI pohcy of treatment of detainees dunng .

b6
. OCONUS lnterrogatxons Is this the latest EC? Thanks E - T e
. ' : = b2
' VSSA CTD/ORS/MLDU LXL, Room 35-200

stttk oot ook ol d

L

. . . R o . b6
It may be'helpfui for you to sit down with RiclE:jwhen you get a chance so that you can pick their b7C
brains, seeing as it is taking them an awful long time to get this EC out. : s

=

) 7-4-Ori in - . . e
- . From 0GC) (FBI) . lipenl speien w <h ieet L el e et
. SentrTUSSday, November 02, 2004 4:03 pM_ . o e S Y .
. To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0GC) (FBD] |(f‘TD) (FBI)- ; b7C

.Cc _|(0GG) (Fem)] __ocoyren ;

' ,-Subject: RE: quick question

. NON-RECQRD .

There isn't a newer one, we're worklng on creatlng a newer one.

~—-—-0nglnal Message—-—

From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0OGC) (FBI)

T T e
Se“ﬂuﬁdaLNmamber-ﬂf 20043:50PM " o : L _ \ i,}c
To: (CIDY(FBI) -~ — : -

Cc

-SullJecE RE: quick question

U
<+~ " NON-RECORD

1 know thetr

...OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART .10

(0GC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI)
e
: o o . © pIC
were working on something regarding this issue.
;Q; ' o FBI024011CBT
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I::Iisl.there,sbm'eming that else that should be aware of? -

' be

.SteVe, . o . . . . - ) -M‘ -, ~: L. :.}37(; ‘

. —Original Message— - ' .
_ From: _|¢cTD) (FBI)

-Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32PM - ~

- Tot SIEGEL STEVEN N (QGC) (FBI),
 Subject: quickquéstion_

-'NON-RECORD-.. o DA S S

| am attending g, detaunee pohcy meetmg at CENTCOM next week: One of the antxcxpated toplcs is_
interrogation policies for different agencies. | want to make sure | have the latest FBI palicy. } kno <
did an EC dated 5/19/04 {66F-HQ-A1258990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during b6

- QCONUS mterrogatlons Is this the latest EC‘7Thanks L D :E;C

ssA[ CTD/ORS/MLDU LX-1, Roors 35- 20 I§

Fadsksfesteskdestsesfekofeofokatrotokek

U .
'NON-RECORD

.Everyone pick a ime and we will meet in 55200 "+ -

1,915

2. 12:30

.3, Some other time (___. Yoo AR .
" From ___KOGC)(FBI) . - : o - T oobe

Sent: Tuesday, Ngve 02,2004 4148 PM . : : L bic
- To OGC) (FBI); SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBD)| () (Fa)

© Cc (oGe)FEn| (0GC) (FBI), "™ -

§ub]ect: RE: quick question
Wt%cwﬁ |
ON-RECORD .

‘ . T : FBI024012CBT
“-..0IG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 10 AQCDUOREDN 82%3 p.4 FB10000281




The current EC s still in effect. What we are developmg is to reach beyond the issues covered in that EC
and give more detailed advise. | would like to know more on what CENTCOM is domg becasue thatis a

mater of concern for me. I:j .

—=-0r] = . o b5
_ From QGC) (FBI) -, Lo SR . " ~ pIC
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 4:03 PM - o - ’
Tos SIEGEL STEVEN N N {(cTo) (Fa1)
cc (OGC) (FBD]| _{oGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: quick question : ' ' . '
NON-RECORD "
There isn't a newer ane, we're working on creating a newer one.
-—Original Message-— . - : oo o . b6
From: SIEGEL STEVEN N.(OGC) (FBI) : S , . ‘ S e
Sent: Tuesdav, Novemher 02 2004 3:50 PM .o Lo - s ’
To (o) (FBI) . .
Ccf _loce) (reny; MCNALLY 'RICHARD (0GC) (FBI){ ] CeolG:

Subject: RE: quick question

: : e M . - . ]
. . . . . - e - o T . N « voTmTre e T NS NS
e o TR = s Chet . L -, . FERTRINE - _ ; CT +
E=A AL AL} - " N .o, . . . . - - .
o . . L . ., N ,
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" NON-RECORD

[ know th:atr ,Jwere w'o-rking_on something'ir“egarding.'ih_is.issue; A

. N . . . N ) . ) i . _Pb6 to. :
L:::Iis there something that else th‘a\[::Ishould be aware of? T B7C

Steve .
~—~-Ongmal Message-—-—— )
From{ (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32PM -
To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: quick question -

NON-RECORD .. . =~ o .
I am attending a detainee poﬁcy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the anticipated topics is _ B
interrogation policies for different-agencies.-| want to make sure | have the latest FBI paicy. | knowD b7C

id an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F- -HQ-A1258990) regardmg FBI policy of treatment of detainees dunng
OCONUS |nterr09atxons s this the latest EC? Thanks

FB!024013CBT

-.OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 10 - _ 'ADDWQ@B'QS ; FBI0000282




" SSA CTD/GRS/MLDULX-L, Room3s-200 ] .+ p7c

. UNC D
***********************
lhave a9 already so 12:30 works for me, l’ll brlng the CENTCOM mnerary with me.

-~Ongmal Message—-—
From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ngsday_mmei' mber 02, 2004 5:01 PM . R - - b6
.To (OGCYERTY: MCNALLY, RIC LOGC M J(CTD) (FBI) 1p7c
.Cc:blj_?t (OGC) (FBIL); [OGC) (FBI) S -
"Su RET quick question o B - : ’

NON-RECORD

Everyone pfck a-time and we will meet in 53200

1.9:15
CaligEg T P . -
3. Son}e'otheriime( - )
~~--Oriai ‘ . S . - . e
* -Sent: Tuesday, November-02, 2004 4:48 PM : - Co-
To: MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGO (FRT); SIEGEL EN N (QGCM(FBN] __|(cTD) (FeN)
| Cc _toce) (ra1) (OGT) (FeN) ~ o
Subject: RE; quick question C -
: .NON-RECORD‘ : AR o o
The' current EC is still in effect, What we are developmg is to reach beyond the issues covered in that
EC and _give more detailed advise. | would like to know more on what CENTCOM is doing becasue that
is a mater of concern for me . A .
. ——-Original Messaqe L e o e T : e ' o . : : ) ) o bs |
Fromj (OGC) (FBI) S C- . : 7 bic

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 4:03 PM

" Tot SIEGEL STEVEN N |LCDJ) (FBI) .
Cc (OGC) (FBI)| kOGC)(FBI)
Su ) .

jeck: RE: quick question:

FBI024014CBT
“FBI0000283
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UNCEASSEEIED
NON-RECORD
There isn'ta newerlone, we're working on creating a newer one.

---—-Qriginal Message--——
_From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0GC) (FBI)

: Semmmmun]z 2004 3:50 PM
To (CTD) (FBI)

b6

_b7C

* SubjecE: RE: quick question -

FED -
. "NON-RECORD _

L know that[ | were working on’ something regarding this issue.

is there something that else tﬁaEZIsheuld be aware of?

. Steve

. 'Fron __Ycoy(FeD
" Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32 PM .
To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBLY
‘Subject: quick question - -

"UN [ED .
ON-RECORD -

| am attending a detalnee pohcy meeting at CENTCOM next week One of the antlcxpated topics is
o lﬂogatmn policles for different agencies. | want to make sure I have the latest FBI.policy.. | know|

P e b e amm—gt weerty

Dt g e Origingl Messae-tem t - . Cew o F

© be

- - biC

—

did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-A1258990) regardlng FBl pollcy of treatment of detainees during -

' OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest EC’? Thanks

. 5S4 T0/ORS/MLDU LXA, Reor 35-200E::|' '

UNGEASSFED
ket skttt etk ok

u
. NON-RECORD

SEEREE. FBI024015CBT

o 0GC) (FBT); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI)f ' Il Clew:

SR

b6
b7C
- b2

“oTG-REQ 02/18/05-pART 10 . ACDUORDINBIEB p.7 .. - FBRI0000284




~ From: (0GC) (FBI)
" Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 02; 2004 4:03 PM

" To: SIEGEL STEVEN | ) rery
o i_(OGC) (FBD]__ (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: quick question

E!%&@gjio
ON-RECORD

There isn't a newer one, we're workmg on creatlng a newer one.

b " - - =

****‘k******************

' C : : : ’ FB|024016CBT.
OIG-REQ oz/ls/os—rAizfr\ 10 AB%&@B p.8 - T FBI0000285

" Hey guys, sorry I have to push the time back untll Iater in the aftemoon if possrble Anytlme 1:30 on-works
for me. Let me know... ‘
---Qriginal Message-o-'*
From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0GC) (FBI) . _ ’ ‘ .
Sent: Tu ber 02,2004 5:01 PM - . = b6
. To: QGC)(ERD koco) een ko) (FBT)  B7c
. Cc [(0GC) (FBI)| |(0GC) (FBL) : -
Subject: RE: quick question - } e T :
"UN IED _ .
N-RECORD" .. -~ | °
.Everyone pick a time and we will meet io 58200
1.9:15
21230
3..So‘mexother time ( Yoo ) ', ' ) . -
EE - ~ . B i o . X ot ] . . . S . b6 -
_~—Original Messa . . Z. : . o - o T bTC .
. F_romi iOGC)(FBI) - L Ll o _
AL v/ r02,2004.4:48PM xoeo e oo UL S S T
I | 0GC) (FBI); SIEGEL L l (cro) (FBI)
. Cc (QGC) (FBI); _ (OGC) (FBL)Y .
.. Subject: RE: quick question ‘ . : .
o N-RECORD -
"The current EC is'still in effect. What we are developlng isto reach beyond the issues covered in that
EC and give more detailed advise. | would llke to know more on what CENTCOM i is domg becasue that
, isa mater of concern for me. : ‘
: ) . ) S0 . bé
S —.lt lnalM B - _ N bicC




